Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Selectboard: Trini Brassard, Perry Armstrong, Larry Satcowitz, Matt Fordham Michael Hildenbrand

Municipal Staff: Adolfo Bailon (Town Manager), Chris Chambers (Water & Wastewater
Superintendent), Joyce Mazzucco (Town Clerk & Treasurer), Haidi Arias (Recreation Director)

Public Attendees: Jack Cowdrey, John King, James Owens, Linda Grimes, WM E. Lynch, Barbara
Waldo, Guy Waldo, Doug Pfohl, Ashley Lincoln, Jerry Ward, Paul Putney, Holly Smith, Carole Monroe,
Chuck Goodling, John Mazzucco, Jackie Weiss, David Eegum, Chris Dubie, Sam Hooper, T.J. Riley,
Martha Hafner

Media: Carlos Diaz from Orca Media, Dave Crosby from the Herald of Randolph

Regular Meeting

1.

Call to order
Ms. Brassard called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm

Public Comment
Ms. Brassard asked if there was any public comment for any item that was not on the agenda.
There was no public comment.

Approval of Agenda

At this time, Mr. Bailon requested a change to the agenda. Mr. Bailon asked for ratification by
the Selectboard to grant authority to the Town Treasurer to send out tax bills to the consent
calendar.

Ms. Brassard said that she may move items around on the agenda during the meeting to
accommodate for public comment of agenda items.

On motion by Mr. Armstrong, and seconded by Mr. Fordham, the Board voted to approve the
agenda. Vote 5-0-0

Consent Calendar

a. Meeting Minutes of September 13, 2018
b. Warrants
c. Cemetery Plot Sale

At this time, Ms. Brassard asked for a motion to approve the Consent Calendar with Mr. Bailon’s
ratification request.

On motion by Mr. Hildenbrand and seconded by Mr. Armstrong, the Board voted to approve the
Consent Calendar. Vote 5-0-0

New Business
a. Briefing from EC Fiber

Mr. Bailon opened the discussion by introducing Carole Monroe, a representative from
EC Fiber. Mr. Bailon said that Ms. Monroe is here at the Board’s request to add to the
ongoing REDI district discussion.

Page 1 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Ms. Monroe spoke about EC Fiber’s district, its mission, and its future infrastructure and
financial goals. Ms. Monroe introduced EC Fiber as a Vermont Telecommunications
District including 24 towns in Vermont. Ms. Monroe said that EC Fiber is committed to
providing fiber to underserved areas, that they hope to have 1400 miles of fiber built in
their district by the end of 2020 and that the construction of EC Fiber’s infrastructure is
supported by Municipal Bonds. Ms. Monroe said that customer costs will be determined
following construction and reminded the Board that it takes 18 months to get a license for
use of utility poles.

Ms. Brassard proposed possible benefits to using the REDI district such as a possible
decrease in time to access of utility poles. Ms. Monroe denied those benefits and
proposed possible risks of using the REDI district. Ms. Monroe believes that the use of
the REDI district would not be beneficial for the town, or to EC Fiber.

Mr. Armstrong asked if EC Fiber could provide a map of EC Fiber’s current and future
infrastructure. Ms. Monroe handed two maps to the Board. The first map contained
underserved areas as determined by the state of Vermont. The second map contained
areas of resident interest.

Mr. Armstrong asked how interest by residents was determined. Ms. Monroe said by
internet subscriptions, postcards, newspaper ads and a fiber campaign.

In response to a comment made by Mr. Satcowitz, Ms. Monroe commented that yes, via
the maps and surveys, EC Fiber believes that there is a great need for more fiber areas,
but not a lot of interest in these areas.

In response to a question posed by Ms. Brassard, Ms. Monroe said that North Bethel and
Southern Randolph are being considered as part of an undetermined extra 80 miles of
fiber by the end of 2020.

At this time, Jerry Ward, a Randolph delegate for EC Fiber, asked Ms. Monroe if the use
of another Telecommunications district would hinder Randolph’s future use by EC Fiber.
Ms. Monroe replied by saying that EC Fiber will continue to service the underserved and
it could be complicated to mix servers.

Ms. Brassard asked for clarification. Ms. Monroe commented on the possible
complications associated with the use of a variety of servers throughout different
locations in town. Mr. Armstrong asked about service to areas North of Route 66.

Mr. Satcowitz summated that all underserved areas will eventually have service whether
through EC Fiber, the REDI district, or via another telecommunications district.

b. Review of Board Candidates for Orange Southwest School District

Page 2 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Mr. Bailon asked that the Board review the existing candidates to the OSSD School
Board and rank them in order of preference. Mr. Bailon introduced Paul Putney, a
current OSSD School Board member.

Mr. Putney reviewed the process of appointing candidates and stated that the OSSD
School Board needs two candidates. They received three professional candidate
submissions. Anne Kaplan stands out as a primary candidate because she has already
served on the OSSD School Board and is familiar with the process.

Mr. Armstrong asked about a possible fourth candidate. Mr. Bailon clarified how a fourth
candidate expressed interest. Mr. Putney preferred to choose only from the list of the
three candidates.

Mr. Satcowitz agreed with Ann Kaplan as a primary preference due to her experience.
Ms. Brassard expressed a preference for Ashley Lincoln.

On motion by Mr. Fordham, and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz, Ann Kaplan and Ashley
Lincoln were chosen by the Board as first and second candidates in order of preference.
Vote 5-0-0

Maple Street Project Review

Mr. Bailon spoke about the Maple Street Project. He stated that no direction has yet been
set regarding Maple Street and that residents were invited to attend the meeting. Several
residents, of both Maple Street and Highland Avenue, sent e-mails to Mardee Sanchez,
Town Engineer, in regards to this project. Mr. Bailon introduced the list of e-mails to the
Board.

Mr. Bailon introduced Chuck Goodling, a representative from Dubois & King, to answer
guestions regarding the engineering of Maple Street.

Ms. Brassard summated that Maple Street needs to be reconstructed and there are some
problems in doing that. One, the town does not own the right-of-way needed for
reconstruction of the road with the addition of sidewalks. Two, there are utility poles that
may have to be moved. Three, property may have to be acquired from residents for
reconstruction.

Ms. Brassard summated the possible options of reconstruction. One, reconstruct the road
without sidewalks and maintain the two-way road. Two, change the road to a one-way
with the addition of a sidewalk. Ms. Brassard continued by pointing out that by
constructing a one-way road on Maple Street, traffic could be diverted to other roads,
such as Highland Avenue. Ms. Brassard pointed out other resident concerns, and asked if
both neighborhoods, Maple St and Highland Ave, have been brought together to discuss
options. Mr. Bailon replied that this meeting was the first time.

Ms. Brassard asked what the differences would be if the one-way traffic went towards
Gifford versus going towards Pleasant Street/Beanville Road. Mr. Bailon said that the
regional planning commission will soon be doing a study on traffic flow in this area. Mr.

Page 3 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Satcowitz and Mr. Armstrong agreed that residents and the Board need to hold a meeting
following a traffic study, providing more facts.

Mr. Fordham commented on how we could divert traffic to Beanville Road. Mr. Bailon
said this is currently being considered.

At this time, Jack Cowdrey asked about property infringement. Ms. Brassard replied that
it would be a lot of property. Guy Waldo responded by saying that he lost 2-5 feet of
property during Highland Ave. reconstruction. Mr. Waldo is concerned about the loss of
property values with increase in traffic. He also suggested re-doing the existing sidewalk
on Maple Street, and referring to the utility pole placement on Main Street as a possible
set-up on Maple Street.

Ms. Brassard concluded that what needs to be done is a traffic study by the engineer and
then a meeting with residents with the engineering data. Mr. Bailon responded by saying
that he will follow up with the planning commission to get a time frame on when the
traffic study will be completed, schedule a meeting with the residents, and then come to
the Selectboard with more answers.

At this point, Sharon Lewis asked the Board if Dubois & King had any input on the
design of Maple Street. Mr. Bailon responded by saying yes, referring to the possible
design options that were previously mentioned. Ms. Brassard reiterated that we need to
do a traffic study based on those designs to determine a final design. Ms. Lewis then
asked if both sides of Maple Street could share the same amount of property loss. Ms.
Brassard said yes, as long as there is cooperation between residents.

James Owens, a resident of Maple Street, asked for confirmation of when a decision
would be made. Ms. Brassard confirmed how and when the decision would be made as
discussed previously in the meeting. Mr. Armstrong repeated that residents will need to
meet and make a decision before presenting the final design to the Board. Mr. Owens
continued to talk about the importance of gathering traffic study data before making a
decision.

Barbara Waldo asked for clarification of the purpose of changing Maple Street to a one-
way street. Ms. Waldo listed the reasons why she does not like the idea of one-way
street.

At this point, the discussion ended.

d. Consider Recommendations from Water & Wastewater Committee
¢ Gifford — Abatement Request
Mr. Bailon introduced Doug Pfohl from Gifford and Chris Chambers, Water &
Wastewater Superintendent (WWS). Mr. Bailon continued by explaining how
the state recently altered its rules for the abatement process. Abatement requests
are now to be reviewed by the Board of Abatement. Mr. Pfohl stated that he was
not aware of this change.

Page 4 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Joyce Mazzucco, Town Treasurer, stated that the Board of Abatement is made up
of the Selectboard, the Board of Listers, the Justices of the Peace, and the Town
Treasurer.

Mr. Pfohl asked about the true definition of abatement and reviewed his
understanding of what was decided up until now, by the Water & Wastewater
Advisory Committee (WWAC). Mr. Bailon said that in lieu of the state statute
update, there is now certain criterion that needs to be followed.

Ms. Brassard asked what amount is to be dropped from the invoice.

Mr. Bailon said that there have been many price changes since the meter was
installed in 2010, but the total amount of the outstanding invoice has been
averaged at $69 to $89,000.

Ms. Brassard said that the Selectboard is also the Water and Sewer Board
(WSB). Ms. Brassard then asked if the Selectboard, as the WSB, could accept
the value of the municipal work completed, such as sidewalk installation, as a
form of payment. Mr. Bailon said he would need to refer to the town attorney to
answer this question.

Mr. Satcowitz, as Chair of the WWAC, is not comfortable with the decisions that
the committee made in lieu of unclear abatement policies. Mr. Satcowitz
believes that the abatement request requires further review. Ms. Brassard
responded by saying that Gifford will not meet the criteria now being proposed
by state statute and the Board of Abatement.

Mr. Bailon referred to the fact that the state statue update would only refer to any
amount that was already billed for. Mr. Chambers and Mr. Pfohl commented to
the fact that only a proposal from the town was created recommending the billing
amount of $11,687.13.

Mr. Chambers expressed concern over how often the town reads meters. Mr.
Pfohl commented to the fact that it was not Gifford’s intention to steal water.

Mr. Satcowitz asked about the criteria. Ms. Brassard reviewed the criteria as
listed in the state statute.

The Board then discussed how to move forward based on the facts. Mr.
Satcowitz talked about the thought process in regards to the decision of the
WWAC. The decision was to consider charges incurred during the last three
years, and then only bill for 50% of that amount. In addition, the WWAC also
recommends reducing this amount by another 25% for GMC’s overall
contributions to the community. Mr. Satcowitz feels that the WWAC did not
reflect thoroughly enough and that the conversation needs to continue.

Mr. Fordham and Mrs. Mazzucco discussed reasoning for changes in the
abatement statute, the possible consequences of this change and the process of
appeal. Mr. Fordham believes that a denial of the abatement request could be

Page 5 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

appealed on the basis of faulty equipment. Mr. Bailon spoke about a possible
exemption based on a misread of the meter.

The Board and Mr. Bailon discussed whether Gifford was requesting abatement,
or just simply asking how much they must pay and setting up a schedule.

The Board discussed how the total amount was determined over the period of 8
years that the meter was not read.

Ms. Brassard asked if the WWAC was working on an abatement policy.

Mr. Hildenbrand asked about meter inventory and how the meters are currently
being read. Mr. Chambers expressed concern over a primitive meter reading
system, a somewhat available meter inventory, but a lack of documentation from
the previous WWS. Mr. Chambers presented his thought process of how to
determine the 8 year meter reading total.

Ms. Brassard guestioned why the meter was not being read.

Mr. Bailon expressed concern about the language used when reading meters as
primary and secondary meters which may have led to a non-read of the
secondary meter.

Mr. Fordham expressed how he did not see the correlation between community
outreach as a form of payment for the water. The Board discussed this.

Mr. Armstrong made a motion to use the recommended billing amount of
$11,687.13. Mr. Fordham did not agree with this amount. Mr. Bailon reminded
the Board that they could ask the WWAC to do more research and to postpone
the decision.

The Board continued to discuss how to move forward based on the current facts
and advise from the WWAC.

On motion by Mr. Armstrong, and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand, the Board
voted to approve that the town bill Gifford for the amount of $11,687.13 as
advised by the WWAC. Vote: 3-2-0 (Mr. Fordham and Mr. Satcowitz voted
“NO”)

Wind River — Wastewater Allocation Request

Mr. Bailon introduced the request reviewed by the WWAC. Mr. Bailon
introduced the request as a result of the Selectboard’s recent decision to update
the Water & Sewer Ordinances.

Mr. Satcowitz commented on the determinations made by the WWAC.

Mr. Bailon summarized the request including an increase in wastewater
discharge allocation from 6,000 gallons per day to 19,999 gallons per day, and

Page 6 of 16



e.

Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

the granting of two variances to allow for the payment of the allocation over a
period of 5 years with a retaining of the allocation already paid for if payments
are forfeited.

Ms. Brassard asked if the town meters their outflow. Mr. Chambers said that yes,
they have a special wastewater meter, and the meter is read quarterly.

Mr. Bailon said that this would generate a significant amount of revenue for the
town.

On motion by Mr. Fordham, and seconded Mr. Satcowitz, the Board approved
the WWAC’s recommendations to grant the additional allocation and the two
variances. Vote 5-0-0

At this point, Mr. Bailon commented on the positive work that Mr.
Chambers is doing for the town as our Water & Wastewater
Superintendent.

Assembly Permit, Banner Form — Randolph Rec Dept.
Mr. Bailon introduced Haidi Arias, Recreation Director, to talk about these upcoming
events.

Ms. Arias asked if the Board had any questions regarding the events.

Ms. Brassard asked about the location of the road closures during the Safe & Seen Event.
Ms. Arias responded by saying at south Main and Pleasant. Ms. Arias continued by
saying that she walked through the Winter Parade route with Scott Clouatre of the Orange
County Sheriff’s Department, and that the Highway department requested the addition of
“No Parking” signs on the west side of Merchants Row. Ms. Arias will also be posting
street closure signs three days prior to the events. Mr. Bailon commented on the fact that
Jay Collette, the Fire Chief, asked for further detail regarding the assemblies which led to
the details described by Ms. Arias.

On motion by Mr. Armstrong and seconded by Mr. Satcowitz, the Board approved both
Assembly Permits and Banner Placement Forms. Vote 5-0-0

General Briefing from Smith-Barney Investment Agent
Mr. Bailon introduced Chris Dubie, a representative from Smith-Barney.

At this point, a member of the public corrected Mr. Bailon to say that Smith-Barney
is now Morgan-Stanley.

Mr. Bailon stated that Mr. Dubie will be presenting two issues.

Mr. Dubie talked about the current investment portfolio of the town funds explaining that
within the last three years it has had an average rate of return at 5% a year. Mr. Dubie
made some investment recommendations. Mr. Dubie continued by saying that Morgan-

Page 7 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Stanley will be exiting the municipality marketplace except for retirement plans, but that
he will be available for guidance as the town moves its funds. The exit date is set at 180
days from the letter received on October 1%, 2018. Mr. Dubie made some suggestions in
regards to where the town might now want to invest.

Ms. Brassard asked about the length of time of the investments. Ms. Mazzucco reviewed
the purpose of the original investment account, the types of investments and how the
funds have been used throughout the years. The fund was established in 1988 using 3
million dollars received from the closure of the landfill. The fund is now worth 2.1
million. Most of the funds go towards monitoring of the landfill, but some of the funds
have been used for other town projects. The maturity dates vary depending on the types
of investments. Ms. Mazzucco suggested approaching Edward-Jones and other banks
that offer brokerage services. Ms. Mazzucco stated that Mr. Bailon has been researching
other types of investments. Ms. Mazzucco concluded by stating that not much movement
of the funds has been made since set-up and it has made money for the town.

Ms. Brassard asked if they were mostly pooled investments. Mr. Dubie said that they can
all be liquidated or transferred at any time. Ms. Mazzucco reviewed some of the current
investments. Mr. Bailon talked about creating a proposal to the Board for a Randolph
Infrastructure Bank similar to our Emergency Reserve Fund.

Proposed Agreement from New England Central Rail

At this time, Ms. Brassard asked what members of the public were waiting to
discuss on the agenda. Ms. Brassard moved the agenda to item 6(a) to discuss EV
Charging Station.

Mr. Bailon talked about the Re-Energize Randolph Region (R3) task force and the
process of obtaining a grant for the installation of Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging
Stations in Randolph. Mr. Bailon then introduced two representatives of the R3 group,
Jerry Ward and Sam Hooper.

Jerry Ward talked about the R3’s thought process relating to the installation of EV
Charging Stations.

Ms. Brassard asked about proposed locations. Mr. Hooper said that we are looking to the
Selectboard to make any final decisions regarding locations, but then mentioned Town
Hall, Summer Street, Pleasant Street and Prince Street as possible locations. Mr. Hooper
talked about criteria that need to be met in regards to location. Mr. Hooper also talked
about the costs of installation and the potential benefits to the town.

Mr. Ward talked about how other entities in town are applying for this grant, such as
Gifford and stated that the deadline for the grant application is November 30. Mr. Ward
also requested direction from the Board.

Ms. Brassard asked about the cost of installing a Level 3 Station. Mr. Ward and the

Board discussed the capabilities and costs of Level 3 versus Level 2 and which ones the
town should apply for. Mr. Ward suggested that we apply for the Level 3 stations, which

Page 8 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

will be the preferred stations in the future. Mr. Fordham offered to provide R3 with more
data on Level 2 costs.

Mr. Armstrong requested more data on costs. Mr. Fordham expressed concerns about
lack of visibility and accessibility of charging stations at Town Hall. The Board
continued to discuss possible locations. Mr. Hooper introduced the challenges associated
with installation of charging stations on Main Street.

Mr. Armstrong asked about the deadline details of the grant. Mr. Hooper said November
30™. Mr. Armstrong expressed his support of the charging stations.

Mr. Satcowitz asked if data could be provided showing different styles of charging
station set-ups such as multiple chargers in one place, or multiple chargers spread out
throughout town. A discussion ensued between Mr. Hooper, Mr. Armstrong and Mr.
Satcowitz in regards to this question. Mr. Armstrong suggested installation in one
location, then expansions.

Mr. Bailon asked if the Board would be opposed to asking for partnerships.
Ms. Brassard feels that the town needs both Level 2 and Level 3 charging stations.

Mr. Ward responded to Mr. Bailon by saying that the grant would not allow for
partnerships.

At this time, Martha Hafner, a member of the public, proposed asking electric vehicle
owners in town, such as Tom Cooch, their thoughts.

The Board and Mr. Hooper continued to discuss which levels of installation would fit the
needs of the town.

Mr. Bailon proposed that he continue this discussion with the R3 Task Force to gather
answers and then return to the Board with those answers. The Board agreed.

At this point, Ms. Brassard returned the discussion to item 5(g).

Mr. Bailon introduced the proposed agreement between the New England Central
Railroad and the Town of Randolph for the care and maintenance of Railroad Street. Mr.
Bailon reviewed some details of the agreement, including the installation of guard rails.
Mr. Bailon asked for input from the Board.

Mr. Satcowitz asked who is currently maintaining Railroad Street. Ms. Brassard stated
that we are currently maintaining the road and using the road illegally. Ms. Brassard also
introduced the water drainage problem.

Mr. Satcowitz asked if whoever maintained Railroad Street in the past received
permission from the Railroad. The Board said no.

Mr. Fordham asked what the cost of the installation of guard rails would be. Mr. Bailon
quoted a general estimate of $7500.00.

Page 9 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Ms. Brassard talked about the problems created by improper storm water drainage. Ms.
Brassard said that it is the responsibility of the Railroad to fix this. Mr. Armstrong asked
about the total cost of reconstruction of the Railroad to fix the drainage problem. Mr.
Bailon said that he did not know.

Mr. Fordham proposed using jersey barriers instead of guard rails. Mr. Hildenbrand
asked if it would be a one-way road. The board discussed this.

Mr. Hildenbrand suggested leasing one end, and creating a parking lot at the other end.
The board discussed this option.

Mr. Bailon talked about the “Termination” portion of the agreement in which either party
can cancel the agreement provided a 30 day notice.

Ms. Brassard asked why the NECR can’t contribute to the reconstruction of Railroad
Street. The Board discussed this.

Mr. Armstrong expressed interest in the idea of creating parking spaces on the East side
of Railroad Street near Al’s pizza. The Board discussed this idea, but expressed concerns
about limited space.

Mr. Satcowitz asked what Mr. Bailon needed from the Board. Mr. Bailon said that he
wants to know if this is worth pursuing and if so, how to move forward, such as creating
parking spaces.

Mr. Hildenbrand asked if a traffic study could be done on this road. Ms. Brassard
reviewed the parameters of Railroad Street and expressed concern over parking spaces
that are too small. The Board discussed the necessary parameters of parking spaces to
allow for larger vehicles as well as smaller.

Ms. Brassard said that we need to ask what the railroad is willing to fix, and to
communicate with them on how to reconstruct Railroad St. based on cost and the needs
of the town. The Board discussed the potential costs of guard rail installation and storm
water management.

Mr. Bailon ended the conversation by saying that he will continue the conversation with
NECR and work on getting some estimates.

Review of Property Assessment Process and Cost

In response to concerns expressed at the last Selectboard meeting by Sam Sammis, Mr.
Bailon found that a general estimate of a current town-wide property assessment would
average $250,000 to $300,000. Mr. Bailon then said that the amount currently in the
town fund for property assessments is$189,000. Mr. Bailon said that in accordance with
state statute, the town may have to expend even more money and effort on a second
assessment within the year.

Page 10 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Ms. Brassard proposed the idea of town Listers looking at particular properties that have
been identified as skewed. Ms. Brassard talked about how a property assessment occurs
and how the numbers may have been skewed.

Mr. Armstrong proposed the idea of using recent sales data in order to get an idea of
current trends in town.

Mr. Satcowitz said it sounds like we are not ready for a town-wide assessment and
expressed that there is currently a system in place to deal with these discrepancies.

Ms. Brassard said yes, but certain residents are concerned that in the past, their property
assessment criteria were inaccurately entered into the system.

The Board discussed whether or not it would be reasonable to do a community wide
assessment versus individual assessments.

Ms. Brassard reviewed specifics of how the data is collected and interpreted. Ms.
Brassard asked why we may have to do two assessments within the year.

Mr. Armstrong reviewed the problem, which is that properties are selling for less then
what they are worth.

The Board discussed the percentage of discrepancies and the process of correcting the
discrepancies. Mr. Bailon confirmed that the process of a property assessment is formula
based. Mr. Bailon stated that perhaps residents are just upset about their current property
values.

Ms. Brassard mentioned that the current 3% discrepancy between property and market
values is not an issue. Mr. Armstrong, Ms. Brassard and Mr. Bailon discussed in favor of
the idea of doing individual assessments based on complaints, which would also be better
for the town financially.

Mr. Fordham asked who performed the assessments. Mr. Bailon said Ed Luce and Lisa
Preston. Mr. Bailon said that a previous employee had too much authority, but that this
issue has been resolved by hiring two Listers.

Ms. Brassard concluded by saying that at this point the town should not rush to do a
town-wide assessment, but simply target the individuals that have expressed concern, and
then to revisit the matter if necessary.

Review of Board Reclassification/Discontinuance Process

Mr. Bailon introduced a reworked list of Class 3 Roads that the town would like to
consider for reclassification based on safety issues. Mr. Bailon reviewed how the list is
broken down. Mr. Bailon also spoke about the process of reviewing the roads based on

Page 11 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

state statute; specifically, the Board will visit these roads on certain days, with a public
hearing to follow, and a final decision to be made by the Board within a 30 to 60 day time
frame following the hearing. Mr. Bailon then said that Palmer Road should probably be
omitted from this list because it has a bridge that needs maintaining. Mr. Bailon
reminded the Board that any state funding will be pulled after these roads are converted
to Class 4 Roads. Ms. Brassard agreed that Palmer Road should be omitted.

Ms. Brassard also suggested removing Blue Goose Drive and Clay Wight Road as the
town has to maintain the dry hydrants located on those roads.

Mr. Bailon said that since residents on these roads have received their certified warning
letters, they have been streaming into the office with varying concerns. Mr. Bailon
explained to them that the process was due to potential safety issues.

Ms. Brassard advised a visit to Blue Goose and Clay Wright to make sure that those
roads are safe for plowing.

Mr. Armstrong asked about specific concerns expressed by the Highway staff. Mr.
Bailon said that he has been holding meetings with the Highway Staff to define those
areas that they have deemed unsafe for plowing. Mr. Armstrong asked if this could be
related to updated snow plowing equipment. Mr. Bailon said yes.

Ms. Brassard talked about the historical reason for the town plowing these roads, which
started with creating access for milk trucks.

Mr. Bailon asked if another Board member could attend the November 2™ road visit, for
which there is no quorum, and reminded the Board of the road visit schedule (November
1* from 9am to 1pm and November 2™, from 1pm to 5pm). The Board discussed the
logistics of the road visits.

Mr. Satcowitz concluded the discussion by saying that he will get back to Mr. Bailon in
regards to attending the November 2™ road visit.

Agenda Development
Mr. Bailon asked if the Board had any particular issues that they wanted to discuss with
other members of the Board and/or provide additional direction to the Town Manager.

Mr. Satcowitz proposed the idea in favor of posting the Town Meetings on the Front
Porch Forum based on a resident complaint of not being able to find the meeting
schedules. The Board discussed this possibility.

Shannon Hance, Town Administrative Assistant, spoke about updates to the town website
and how residents can access the Town Meeting Calendar online.

The Board spoke about other ways to warn the meetings such as the option of subscribing
to an online calendar.

Page 12 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Dave Crosby, a representative from the Herald, spoke about the potential limitations of
warning the meetings on Front Porch Forum such as fees. The Board discussed this issue
further.

The Board concluded by asking town staff to look further into this issue.

6. Grants
a. EV Charging Station
This item was discussed prior to 5(g) of the agenda.

b. Animation Infrastructure Grant
Mr. Bailon talked about this grant that would allow the town to have more artistic
opportunities, such as touching up the mural and asked for suggestions from the Board.

Mr. Fordham asked about the term “animation”. Mr. Bailon spoke about the criteria of
the grant.

Ms. Brassard asked what the town needed from the Board. Mr. Bailon said that he would
like permission to look into project ideas and then to apply for the grant.

The Board talked about possible projects. Mr. Bailon talked about the criteria of the
grant. Mr. Armstrong and Mr. Fordham suggested reaching out to individual artists and
businesses in the community.

Mr. Bailon and the Board concluded the discussion by agreeing that Mr. Bailon will
reach out to the community for ideas and e-mail those ideas to the Board for ratification.

c. Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Mr. Bailon asked if the town could look into applying for a grant for a new East
Randolph Fire Truck.

Ms. Brassard said that the last time the town applied for this type of grant, we were told
that we have too many trucks; and therefore, believes that any future grant applications of
this type will be denied. Ms. Brassard suggested looking into grants for training funds.

Mr. Bailon suggested applying for grants to help with the upcoming Emergency
Management Tabletop Exercise (EMTE). Ms. Brassard suggested pulling in other towns
to the EMTE.

Mr. Fordham suggested training on the compressed air foam system used by the fire
departments.

Ms. Brassard and Mr. Fordham discussed gaps in current trainings and the idea of
looking into hosting larger more state-wide trainings, such as Firefighter 1 and 2
trainings. Mr. Fordham said that the new Village Fire Department would be an ideal spot
for those larger trainings.

Page 13 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Mr. Bailon said that he will reach out to all the fire chiefs for training ideas prior to the
October 30™ grant application deadline.

Ms. Brassard concluded that East Randolph should not expect to get a grant for a new
truck, but regional trainings could be a possibility, so to pursue that idea.

Accessibility Modification Grant — Kimball Library

Mr. Bailon said that Amy Grasmick, director of the Kimball Library, is asking the
Selectboard for approval to apply for this grant which requires the compliance of current
ADA standards. Mr. Bailon said specifically that the wheelchair lift needs repair. Mr.
Bailon said that the challenge is that the town does not have the budget for the ADA
compliance review and other initial project assessments. Mr. Bailon suggested that Ms.
Grasmick obtain funds via special appropriations or via the budgeting process.

Mr. Satcowitz and Mr. Armstrong liked the idea of special appropriations.

Ms. Brassard guestioned why the library trustees could not offer more funds. Mr.
Bailon’s understanding was that they are set on contributing $500.00 and said that the
special appropriations option would allow more involvement of taxpayers.

Ms. Brassard asked about a possible fund raiser. Mr. Bailon said that yes, a book sale,
but not on a regular basis because they need a space to sell books.

Mr. Forham asked about costs of upgrades to keep the current lift functional versus the
installation of a new lift.

Mr. Bailon said that he did not know, but that applying for this grant would not hurt the
towns chances of receiving another CBGB grant..

Ms. Brassard concluded the discussion by encouraging the library to make a capital
campaign to Marshall Armstrong.

Armstrong Modification Agreement

Mr. Bailon said that this agreement is a follow-up to a previous decision that the Board
had made to seek a modification to RACDC’s Armstrong Mobile Home Project. Mr.
Bailon said that the amount of $144,000 has been granted, but the Board needs to
approve it.

Mr. Hildenbrand introduced some recent complications to the construction project. The
Board continued a discussion regarding who is liable for managing the grant funds
received by RACDC. Ms. Brassard said that it is the town’s responsibility and that any
grants we sign for, we are responsible for managing.

Mr. Fordham asked what they have received before in grant money. Mr. Bailon said that
so far they have received upwards of over $700,000. Ms. Brassard said that the total
amount of funds received, including other sources, has been up to $1.5 million. Mr.
Bailon spoke about why they had to obtain more funding than originally planned for.

Mr. Fordham asked what the money from this second amendment is for. The Board
continued a discussion to answer this question. Ms. Brassard said that the increase in

Page 14 of 16



Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

cost was specifically related to higher water and wastewater costs then were originally
proposed.

Ms. Brassard asked for a list of all the grants that the town is on the hook for in relation
to this project.

Mr. Fordham asked how this project is beneficial for the town. Mr. Bailon said that it
was supposed to expand on middle income housing for the town.

The Board further discussed costs incurred by the project.

On motion by Mr. Satcowitz and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand, the Board voted to
approve the awarded amount of $144,000 towards the Armstrong Mobile Home Park
project. Vote 4-0-1 (Abstention vote from Mr. Fordham)

7. Old Business
Mr. Bailon said that there was no old business at this time.

8. Other Business
Mr. Armstrong updated the Board on his recent agreement with the Randolph Conservation
Commission (RCC) in regards to construction of the new ski tow.

At this time, a member of the community, Martha Hafner, introduced the nationwide campaign
called “Save Our Sidewalks”. She talked about a trial program that is now occurring nationwide,
and soon to be in Montpelier, called “Bird”. It involves the rental of scooters as an alternative to
cars that have to travel less than two miles.

Mr. Bailon said that the community appreciates Ms. Hafner’s efforts, but expressed concern over
a lack of regulation involving scooter use.

Ms. Hafner replied by stating that this is only a trial; and hopefully it will address various
concerns. Ms. Hafner also commented on a need in Randolph for more public transportation
opportunities.

9. Manager’s Report
Mr. Bailon spoke about recent communications with TJ Riley from the RCC and the continuing
effort to create a Request for Proposal in regards to the town swimming pool.

Mr. Bailon also summarized the continuing effort to develop the Town Plan based on the review
by the Two-Rivers Ottauguechee Regional Planning Commission. Mr. Bailon said that it is not a
major issue and is being worked on. The Board then discussed whether or not we need regional
approval for the Town Plan.

Mr. Bailon said that he is still working on the development of the Economic Director Position and
the Personnel Policy. Mr. Bailon spoke about a recent meeting with a PACIF representative in
regards to making improvements to the costs of the town’s insurance and upcoming decreases in
cost.

Page 15 of 16



10.

11.

Selectboard Meeting of October 15, 2018
Town Hall Conference Room B, 7 Summer Street

Mr. Bailon concluded by talking about the recent Ad-Hoc Police Evaluation Committee Public
Hearing, and was hopeful that the committee will soon come to a decision regarding a town
police department.

On motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Hillenbrand, the Board voted to enter into
Executive Session with Mr. Bailon present. Vote 5-0-0

Executive Session
a. Pursuantto 1 VSA 8313 (a)(1)(F) Attorney-Town Communication
b. Pursuantto 1 VSA 8313 (a) (1)(B)

At 10:10 PM, on motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand the Board voted to
exit from the Executive Session. Vote 5-0-0

Adjournment
At 10:10 PM, on motion by Mr. Fordham and seconded by Mr. Hildenbrand, the Board voted to
adjourn the meeting. Vote 5-0-0

Prepared by Shannon Hance, Town Administrative Assistant

Page 16 of 16



